
From: Andrea Thumath
To: Catrin Hughes; Rhonda Woodhall
Cc: Sarah Sommerville
Subject: FW: FW: STAR 2020
Date: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 6:27:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image004.png

Kia ora kōrua,

Catrin further to your chase up today on the MOU – it doesn’t appear I had a response to the below, so I still need a response please so that I know what the final standards are you wish to do. As soon as I have that I can finalise the MOU and release resources.
 
Thanks

Andrea
 
 
 
 

From: Andrea Thumath 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 7:53 AM
To: Rhonda Woodhall <rhonda.woodhall@greenbayhigh.school.nz>
Cc: Catrin Hughes <catrin.hughes@greenbayhigh.school.nz>
Subject: RE: FW: STAR 2020
 
Mōrena Rhonda
 
Please see below the standards and resources we have available, I’ve ticked the ones that you have selected that we have and it appears there is only one difference/standard we cannot offer you (17593) couple of differences, note 10026 Child Development is sitting in the Level 3 space in our resources. If you would
like to select an alternative that might work and then confirm that back with me, I can prepare your MOU for tomorrow – it has to be signed by our CE and can’t be until I can include the standards.
 

 
 

 
 
From: Rhonda Woodhall <rhonda.woodhall@greenbayhigh.school.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 4:50 PM
To: Andrea Thumath <athumath@unitec.ac.nz>
Subject: Re: FW: STAR 2020
 
Hi Andrea
My apologise for the delay. To be honest Im struggling with this as I am aware that some of the standards have been changed and I am not sure what the equivalent are. I will attach what I think we are offering but some may bne the older standard. I hope this makes sense
 

 03ECE Course Outline 2020
 

 02ECE Course Outline 2020.docx
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WARNING: This email may contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. This information is intended only for the recipient named. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use, disclose, disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email, facsimile or telephone (call collect) and delete this email. The contents of this message should not be relied upon by any person without subsequent written confirmation. The
sender, and the Green Bay High School Board of Trustees accepts no liability for actions taken as a result of this message prior to receiving such written confirmation. Thank you.
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 Kia ora Rhonda,

 

Amanda has passed on your details to me to advise that Green Bay High School are looking at returning to STAR Early Childhood with us (we had no partnership programme in this space in 2019).

 

Below is an email we sent out to schools engaged with us in 2019 outlining changes in process due to some issues that presented themselves through an audit check. Please are you able to start with the steps highlighted below and respond to me via return email with the standards you are wishing
to deliver this year so we can prepare an MOU for the school to sign. I have cc’d in Catrin who we work with in regards to all the other Secondary Tertiary MOU’s as she will be able to walk you through the process (Catrin VP ones will be with you next week).

 

Once we receive the signed MOU back from the school, we can release materials and advise Amanda she is good to go in regards to connecting and coming out to the school.

 

Any questions let me know, and it’s great to have Green Bay back in this space with us!

 

Ngā mihi nui

 

Andrea

 

 
 
 

Andrea Thumath GDipHE, BYD
Director Unitec Pathways College and Students Under 25 Success
Īmera athumath@unitec.ac.nz  Waea +64 9 815 4321  Extn 8018  Waea Pūkoro +64 (0) 21
816 095
 

 

Unitec Institute of Technology  |  Te Whare Wānanga o Wairaka
Private Bag 92025, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142
www.unitec.ac.nz

 
 

 

 

 

 

From: Andrea Thumath <athumath@unitec.ac.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 12:32 PM
Cc: Sarah Sommerville <ssommerville@unitec.ac.nz>
Subject: STAR 2020
Importance: High

 

Tēnā tatou,

 

Re: Unitec-Secondary School delivery of STAR funded programmes across all pathways

 

Thank you for your continued partnership with Unitec and  the opportunities this brings for our young people in our communities. As we continue to look at how we improve our process to better serve you, we have undertaken evaluations across our suite of secondary to tertiary activity based on
internal and external stakeholder feedback.

 

Unitec has recently done an audit check on the Unitec-STAR funded programmes and have found the following issues:

 

1.       Delivery of expired standards and use of expired assessments
2.       Reporting against Unitec without an MOU in place
3.       Failing to advise Unitec in August of each year of their intent to deliver the following year:  5.1 (j) ‘By 31 August each year send to Unitec a Letter of Intent setting out the Courses which the School is intending to provide in the next following calendar year
4.       Failing to send Unitec copies final student results for our records: 5.1 (m) ‘Ensure that the teacher of each Course marks all tests and assignments in accordance with Unitec's requirements and accreditation then forwards the results to Unitec within 15 days after the completion of the Course’

In response to these compliance issues with the STAR delivery, the following is required:

Remediation actions:

1. All secondary schools are to immediately dispose of any assessment materials they have obtained from Unitec to ensure they do not use moving forward
2. All secondary schools intending on delivering under Unitec in 2020 are to send upc@unitec.ac.nz , an email responding to this correspondance, confirming their intent to deliver for 2020 and include the list of standards they wish deliver to their students, while a small number of you have done this, I would

appreciate everyone completing this process so we have a full auditable trail and consistent approach
3. Unitec will then respond to confirm the ability to deliver these standards and include with this the correct version numbers to be used
4. Unitec will then create the 2020 MOU for each school, including in this the standards and version numbers and once these MOU are received back from each secondary school, we will release directly from the Unitec Pathways College email, the resources able to be used for 2020

Consequences of the above steps not being taken:

Any secondary school that does not follow the above process will be blocked from reporting under the Unitec provider code from January 31st 2020.

Whilst we appreciate and acknowledge that many of our schools have experienced frustrations with changes to Unitec process (enrolments) and removal of access to Moodle, the above compliance will assist in a more streamlined, transparent and consistent delivery.

Wishing you and your whānau a happy and safe Christmas and New Year’s break.

Ngā mihi nui

Andrea
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